

VLADISLAV KARNIUSHKA

SENIOR BLOCKCHAIN ENGINEER

CONTACT

19 Sklezneva, Gomel, Belarus

(372) 8103-9736

potoelite2022@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Master of Science in Computer Applications

Belarusian National Technical University, 2010-2014

Extracurricular Activities

Captain of the online game analysis Team

SKILLS

Proficient in Solidity, Rust, Web3.js, Javascript, Typescript and Python. Experience with Brc20/Ordinal protocol and Golang.

Strong analytical and problem-solving skills.

PROFILE

Energetic software developer with 7+ years of experience in Web/Python, 4+ years of experience in Blockchain.

Senior Blockchain Developer with strong experience in Smart contract, Tokenomics based on Ethereum, BSC, Polygon and Solana.

Bitcoin NFT developer with passion for Brc20/Ordinal protocol.

Worked as a Blockchain/Python engineer in Webaverse, Nexus and Atlas.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Blockchain Engineer

Webaverse Company, 2022-present

Developed crypto-based NFT ecosystem and blockchain economy in the webaverse.

Integrated blockchain with the webgl metavese platform using web3.js. Developed DEGN NFT claim system for webaverse genesis token holders.

Blockchain/Web Developer

Atlas Company, 2022-present

Developed a bitcoin NFT wrapping system that allow users to convert or reverse ordinal NFTs to ethereum NFTs.

Developed 12+ NFT Minting Website and 2 NFT Marketplaces.

Developed Crypto ICO, Defi and Dex on the Ethereum, Polygon and Solana.

Python/Fullstack Developer

Nexus Company, 2019-2021

Developed 35+ websites of all sorts - shops, blogs, forums, products, portfolios and advertisement.

Developed a blender python script to render 3D NFT arts.